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Committee Assignments - C4 H

MIAMIBEACH

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner Mark Samuelian
DATE: September 11, 2019

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS THE ANIMAL WELFARE
COMMITTEE MOTIONS CONCERNING FUMIGATION.

RECOMMENDATION

ANALYSIS

The committee should review the following two motions passed unanimously by the Animal Welfare Committee on June 18 (full
LTC attached):
1. MOTION: Asking that the City Commission consider legislation shifting responsibility in cases of animal deaths/ harm when
fumigating from property owner to fumigator.
¢ This proposal asks that the commission consider citing violations of this ordinance be cited under cruel confinement
o Amended under Chapter 10 of the City Code
« Implement fine structure per dead animal ( eg. $ 250/ animal)
2. MOTION: Asking the City Commission to implement a registration and notification process for properties considering fumigation.
* Notification for tenants
» Registration/ permitting for proper installation of a one-way door
» Consider a fine structure

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Mark Samuelian

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
[u) June 18 Animal Welfare Committee Motions
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